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The rney General 1- Mr. De B _ July 23, 196 o
e 1 - Mr. Rosen f o :
. Director, FHI 1 - Mr, Malley’ a1 A :
" 1 - Mr. McGowan /t |
. 1 - Mr, Long =5 B i aed
JAMES EARL RAY f-Mr, Martndale | . A R
. / It is noted that a complaint was filed before the United States
W Commissioner at Birmingham, Alabama, on April 17, 1968, charging

the subject, as Eric Starvo Galt, with a violation of Section 241

Title 18, United States Code.

It is our understanding that prosecution of the above charge
is no longer possible in view of the fact that this offense was not cited
in the order of extradition. It is requested that we be advised as to

whether this is correct and if this 18 so, it I8 suggested that the
Department arrange for the immediate dismissal of the Federal e

" complaint,
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1- The Deputy Aitorney General

1 - Ml'. FIEd L!. Vmﬁon, Jr-
Assistant Attorney General
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